
 

   
 

TO: All Bidders 

 

 FROM: Sally Alvarez de Schreiner 

Chief, Procurement Services Section 

DATE: 7 June 2023   

REF.: 

 

RFP No. 2023-0070/JBRIL  

TEL. NO.:   TEL. NO.: +43 1 26030 6350  

EMAIL:   EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org     

 

SUBJECT: Clarifications No. 1 – RFP 2023-0070/JBRIL 

Provision of Veeam subscription licenses for  

Microsoft 365, support services for Veeam Backup and Replication 

 
 

Dear Bidders, 

 

Please find attached Clarifications No. 1 related to queries raised by bidders in respect to RFP 2023-

0070/JBRIL “Provision of Veeam subscription licenses for Microsoft 365, support services for 

Veeam Backup and Replication”. 

 

Please note that Clarifications No.1 are an integral part of the RFP documents and shall be considered 

in the preparation and submission of proposals.  

 

We are looking forward to receiving your proposal prior to the submission deadline on 22 June 2023, 

17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

Sally Alvarez de Schreiner 

Chief, Procurement Services Section 

 

 
Attachment: 

 

- Question and Answer - Clarifications No. 1 
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Clarification No. 1 – RFP 2023-0070/JBRIL 

“Provision of Veeam subscription licenses for Microsoft 365, support services for Veeam 

Backup and Replication” 

 
 

Item# Question Answer 

1 

Please confirm that it's a renewal or a new license. If 

it's a renewal, please provide me with the service ID 

number? 

The Veeam backup for M365: This is a renewal of 

500 licenses and acquisition of 50 new licenses. 

 

Veeam backup and Replication: This is only support 

renewal and optional licensing conversion, as per the 

Terms of reference - 2.2  

 

The Service ID number: Kindly communicate our 

organization’s name to Veeam: CTBTO 

This should suffice.  
2 Please clarify if this is a request for 550 new licenses 

or a renewal of 500+ 50. 

Because the current licenses will end at the end of 

November this year 

Please see above - The Veeam Backup for M365, 

this is a request for renewal of 500 licenses + 50 new 

licenses. 

  
3 To prepare a migration offer we need a LogFile from 

the customer, could you please request it? 

C:\ProgramData\Veeam\Backup\Utils\VMC.log, or 

just take a screen shot of the result 

Please see attached file. 

 

 

4 In backup for Microsoft 365, is there any need for 

professional services, or only the licenses? 

No need for professional services. It is only the 

licenses, as per the Terms of Refence – 2.1. 

5 If […] professional services are needed, is the 

Veeam installed on-premises DataCenter, or in a 

cloud solution? 

See answer to question 4 above. 

6 For the 20 person/days, the hands-on configuration 

can it be 100% remote? 

The hands-on configuration can be done 100% 

remotely. 

7 What are the tasks needed to be performed by the 

person/days. Upgrade Veeam solution, change 

configurations or act as a support for break/fix 

methodology? 

Kindly refer to Terms of Reference – 2.3 

The 20 person/days will be used for support 

(break/fix, changes, upgrade), when required by the 

internal IT teams. The internal IT teams will call off 

up to the 20 days only when required or for Veeam 

accredited training purpose. 

8 

 

In case of break/fix methodology, what type of SLA 

(service Level Agreement) is needed? 

In case of break/fix, the incident will be first 

discussed with the Contractor before a recovery time 

can be defined. 

9 • Below you will find the SKUs for 3-year 

support renewal of 28 sockets + 3-year subscription 

renewal for 10 Veeam Agents (contracts 01444736, 

01444742). 

• as well as the 3-year renewal of 500 existing 

Veeam Backup for Microsoft 365 Users + 50 

additional Users with co-term until 01/12/2026. 

public sector pricing. 

• To prepare a migration offer we need a 

LogFile from the customer, could you please request 

it from your contact person? 

C:\ProgramData\Veeam\Backup\Utils\VMC.log 

Please see attached file 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






